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Kimberly Legan

From: Flores, Suzanna A. <Suzannaflores@cabq.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 9:38 AM
To: Kimberly Legan
Subject: ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121 _Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission
Attachments: Zone Atlas Page_N-09-Z.pdf

Dear Applicant: 
 
As of November 12, 2025 there are NO neighborhood associations to notify. You will need  to attach a copy of this e-mail from the Office of 
Neighborhood Coordination (ONC) to your application when you submit it to the Planning Department.  
 
Please note that the ONC does not have any jurisdiction over any other aspect of your application beyond this neighborhood contact information. 
We can’t answer questions about sign postings, pre-construction meetings, permit status, site plans, buffers, or project plans, so we encourage you 
to contact the Planning Department at: 505-924-3857 Option #1, e-mail: devhelp@cabq.gov, or visit: https://www.cabq.gov/planning/online-
planning-permitting-applications with those types of questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Suzie 
 

 
Suzie Flores 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Office of Neighborhood Coordination (ONC) | City Council Department | City of Albuquerque 
(505) 768-3334 Office 
E-mail: suzannaflores@cabq.gov 
Website: www.cabq.gov/neighborhoods 
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From: webmaster@cabq.gov <webmaster@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 9:26 AM 
To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <klegan@bhinc.com> 
Cc: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission 
 
Public Notice Inquiry For: Development Hearing Officer If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Public Notice Inquiry for below: Applicant Information Contact Name Kimberly Legan Telephone Number 
 

Public Notice Inquiry For: 
Development Hearing Officer  

If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Public Notice Inquiry for below: 
Applicant Information 
Contact Name 

Kimberly Legan  
Telephone Number 

(505)823-1000  
Email Address 

klegan@bhinc.com  
Company Name 

Bohannan Huston, Inc.  
Company Address 

7500 Jefferson St. NE  
City 

Albuquerque  
State 

NM  
ZIP 

87109  
Subject Site Information 
Legal description of the subject site for this project: 

TR 13-D-1 BULK LAND PLAT TRACTS A-1 & 13-D-1 LANDS OFSALAZAR FAMILY TRUST ET AL and TR A-1-C BULK LAND PLAT TRACTS A-1-A, A-1-B & A-1-C 
LANDS OFSALAZAR FAMILY TRUST ET AL  

Physical address of subject site: 
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87121  

Subject site cross streets: 
Amole Mesa SW, 98th St, and Unser Blvd  

Other subject site identifiers: 
Rudolfo Anaya Elementary School  

This site is located on the following zone atlas page: 
N-09-Z  
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Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque   

for Decisions Requiring a Hearing  
 

Date of Notice*:   _______________________________________ 

This notice of an application for a proposed project is provided as required by Integrated 

Development Ordinance (IDO) §14-16-6-4(K) Public Notice. This notice is being provided to (mark as 

relevant): 

 

� Neighborhood Association Representatives on the attached list from the Office of 

Neighborhood Coordination.1 

� Property Owners within 100 feet of the Subject Property. 

Information Required by IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(1)(a) 

1. Subject Property Address*_______________________________________________________ 

Location Description ____________________________________________________________ 

2. Property Owner*_______________________________________________________________ 

3. Agent/Applicant* [if applicable] ____________________________________________________ 

4. Application Type(s)2* per IDO Table 6-1-1  

� Site Plan – EPC  

� Subdivision __________________________ (Minor or Major or Bulk Land) 

� Vacation ____________________________ (Easement/Private Way or Public Right-of-way)  

� Variance – EPC  

� Waiver ______________________________(DHO or Wireless Telecommunication Facility) 

� Other: ______________________________________________________________ 

Summary of project/request3*:   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

5. This application will be decided at a public meeting or hearing by*:     

� Development Hearing Officer (DHO) 

� Landmarks Commission (LC)     

� Environmental Planning Commission (EPC)  

 
1 If this box is marked, the Neighborhood Association Representative Contact List from the City’s Office of 

Neighborhood Coordination must be included as an attachment. 
2 Applications for the Zoning Hearing Examiner require a public notice form available here: 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions/zoning-hearing-examiner. Otherwise, mark all that apply. 
3 Attach additional information, as needed to explain the project/request. 

Tract 13-D-1 and A-1-C BULK LAND PLAT TRACTS A-1 & 13-D-1 LANDS OFSALAZAR FAMILY TRUST

ALBUQUERQUE 87121

TA LAND COMPANY 1 LLC

Bohannan Huston Inc.

Major Preliminary Plat

Easements

DHO - Blocklength Waiver

Temporary Deferral of Sidewalk Construction

Subdividing Tract 1 of TA Lands into 283 individual residential lots, granting Right-of-Way,

and vacating and granting easements.

12/12/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Public Notice For Waivers
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Hearing Date/Time*: _____________________________________________________________ 

Location*4: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Agenda/meeting materials: http://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions  

To contact staff, email devhelp@cabq.gov or call the Planning Department at 505-924-3860 and 

select the option for “Boards, Commissions, and ZHE Signs.” 

6. Where more information about the project can be found*:  

Preferred project contact information:  

Name: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Email:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: _______________________________________________________________________ 

� Attachments:  

o Neighborhood Association Representative Contact List from the City’s Office of 

Neighborhood Coordination* 

o Others: ________________________________________________________________ 

 

� Online website or project page:________________________________________________ 

Project Information Required for Mail/Email Notice by IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(1)(b): 

1. Zone Atlas Page(s)*5 ________________________  

2. Project Illustrations, as relevant*6 

� Architectural drawings 

� Elevations of the proposed building(s)  

� Other illustrations of the proposed application   

See attachments or the website/project page noted above for the items marked above. 

3. The following exceptions to IDO standards have been requested for this project*: 

� Deviation(s)   �  Variance(s)  � Waiver(s) 

Explanation*:  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
4 Physical address or Zoom link 
5 Available online here: http://data.cabq.gov/business/zoneatlas 
6 While not required for applications other than Site Plan – EPC, it is recommended that a site plan be included 

illustrating the location of existing buildings, if any, and the proposed project. For Site Plan – EPC, see additional 

attachments required below. 

Zone Atlas Page and Preliminary Plat

January 7, 2026 at 9:00 am - per DRAFT DHO schedule

N/A

N-09-Z

DHO Blocklength Waiver, Centerline Radius Waiver, Temporary Deferral of Sidewalk

Construction, and Access to Public Streets Waiver.

Link provided by COA planning, can be found at link seen below

Kelly Klein

kklein@bhinc.com

(505)823-1000

✔

✔

✔

✔



[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning – Public Notice – Public Hearing 3 Printed 5/30/2024 
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\IDO Forms\PublicNotice 

4. A Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting was required by Table 6-1-1:    � Yes     � No 

Summary of the Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting, if one occurred: 

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

[Note: The meeting report by the Office of Alternative Dispute Resolution is required to be 

provided in the application materials.] 

 

5. For Site Plan Applications only*, attach site plan showing, at a minimum:  

� a. Location of proposed buildings and landscape areas.* 

� b. Access and circulation for vehicles and pedestrians.* 

� c. Maximum height of any proposed structures, with building elevations.* 

� d. For residential development*: Maximum number of proposed dwelling units.  

� e. For non-residential development*:  

� Total gross floor area of proposed project. 

� Gross floor area for each proposed use. 

Additional Information from IDO Zoning Map7:  

1. Area of Property [typically in acres] _______________________________________________  

2. IDO Zone District ______________________________________________________________ 

3. Overlay Zone(s) [if applicable] ____________________________________________________ 

4. Center or Corridor Area [if applicable] ______________________________________________ 

Current Land Use(s) [vacant, if none] __________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTE:  Pursuant to IDO §14-16-6-4(L), property owners within 330 feet and Neighborhood Associations 

within 660 feet may request a post-submittal facilitated meeting. If requested at least 15 calendar days 

before the public meeting/hearing date noted above, the facilitated meeting will be required. To 

request a facilitated meeting regarding this project, contact the Planning Department at 

devhelp@cabq.gov or 505-924-3860 and select option for “Boards, Commissions, and ZHE Signs.”  

Useful Links   

Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO): https://ido.abc-zone.com   

IDO Interactive Map: https://tinyurl.com/idozoningmap  

 
7 Available here: https://tinyurl.com/idozoningmap  

~55

N/A

Vacant

PC

VPO-2

PD, NR-BP, and R-1A

N/A
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BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

DECEMBER, 2025

VICINITY MAP  (ZONE ATLAS N-09-Z)
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PRELIMINARY PLAT
TA LANDS SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

TRACT 1

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

DECEMBER, 2025

AREAS DESIGNATED ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT AS "DRAINAGE EASEMENTS" ["DETENTION AREAS"] ARE
HEREBY DEDICATED BY THE OWNER AS A PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR THE COMMON USE AND BENEFIT OF
THE VARIOUS LOTS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISIONS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERMITTING THE CONVEYANCE OF
STORM WATER RUNOFF AND THE CONSTRUCTING AND MAINTAINING OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES [STORM WATER
DETENTION FACILITIES] IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARDS PRESCRIBED BY THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE. NO
FENCE, WALL, BUILDING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTION (UNLESS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN) MAY
BE PLACED OR MAINTAINED IN THE EASEMENT AREA WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE CITY ENGINEER OF THE
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE.  THERE ALSO SHALL BE NO ALTERATION OF THE GRADES OR CONTOURS IN SAID
EASEMENT AREA WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE CITY ENGINEER. IT SHALL BE THE DUTY OF THE LOT
OWNERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION TO MAINTAIN SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENT [DETENTION AREA] AND FACILITIES
AT THEIR COST IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARDS PRESCRIBED BY THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE. THE CITY
SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER PERIODICALLY TO INSPECT THE FACILITIES. IN THE EVENT SAID LOT
OWNERS FAIL TO ADEQUATELY AND PROPERLY MAINTAIN DRAINAGE EASEMENT [DETENTION AREA] AND
FACILITIES, AT ANY TIME FOLLOWING FIFTEEN (15) DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO SAID LOT OWNERS, THE CITY
MAY ENTER UPON SAID AREA, PERFORM SAID MAINTENANCE, AND THE COST OF PERFORMING SAID
MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PAID BY APPLICABLE LOT OWNERS PROPORTIONATELY ON THE BASIS OF LOT
OWNERSHIP. IN THE EVENT LOT OWNERS FAIL TO PAY THE COST OF MAINTENANCE WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS
AFTER DEMAND FOR PAYMENT MADE BY THE CITY, THE CITY MAY FILE A LIEN AGAINST ALL LOTS IN THE
SUBDIVISION FOR WHICH PROPORTIONATE PAYMENT HAS NOT BEEN MADE. THE OBLIGATIONS IMPOSED
HEREIN SHALL BE BINDING UPON THE OWNER, HIS HEIRS, AND ASSIGNS AND SHALL RUN WITH ALL LOTS
WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION.

THE GRANTOR AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD HARMLESS, THE CITY, ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS
AND EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, ACTIONS, SUITS, OR PROCEEDINGS OF ANY KIND
BROUGHT AGAINST SAID PARTIES FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY MATTER ARISING FROM THE DRAINAGE
FACILITY PROVIDED FOR HEREIN OR THE GRANTOR'S FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN, OR MODIFY SAID
DRAINAGE FACILITY. SHEET 3 of 3

ALBUQUERQUE BERNALILLO COUNTY WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY (ABCWUA) IS GRANTED EASEMENT(S) IN THE
DIMENSIONS NOTED ON THIS PLAT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR,
MODIFICATIONS, REPLACEMENT AND OPERATION OF PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SERVICE LINES,
EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES REASONABLY NECESSARY TO PROVIDE SERVICE TOGETHER WITH FREE ACCESS
ON AND OVER THE EASEMENT AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE TREES, SHRUBS, UNDERGROWTH AND ANY OTHER
OBSTACLES, MODIFICATIONS, OR STRUCTURES WHICH INTERFERE WITH USE OF THE EASEMENT.

(A REPLAT OF TA LANDS SUBDIVISION)
PROJECTED SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 9

NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, TOWN OF
ATRISCO GRANT

NOT TO SCALE - 11x17 Version
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